CONTENT



00966591881000



b.alqarni@sraco.com.sa



Current Address: Dammam



Nationality: Saudi

LANGUAGE

Arabic: is the mother tongue

English: speaking, reading and writing

ABOUT ME

Talented management with a very high ambitious, improvement abilities and also a hard working, site and technical work can be seen clearly

Learning each day and always traying to gain new experience

We may have no knowledge for every work, but we can learn whatever the degree of work difficulty and complicity

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Graduated from faculty of engineering year 2015

Urban regional planning engineering

King AbdulAziz university

I am currently doing a masters degree in MBA, and I expect to get the degree at the end of the 2022

WORK EXPERIENCE

From 20/07/2018 till Now:

AREA MANAGER sector of universities, municipalities, hospitals and ministries in the EASTERN AREA of SRACO company (11 projects) and includes Ander budget 800 million:

- 1- Identify the strengths and weaknesses of the terms and conditions specifications and the quantities tables and how to avoid weaknesses and enhance the use of strengths
- 2-Follow up and manage the process of receiving and delivering projects in all their details and scope (mobilization and demobilization)
- 3- Review the estimated project study and budget
- 4- Follow-up of credits for engineers, technicians and subcontracts required by contracts
- 5- Preparing the project operation plan
- 6- Processing the receipt of projects and start the procedures to request the support of visas for employment and request the waiver of bank receivables for the company extracts
- 7-Monitoring the balance of expenditure and revenue rates of the contract terms with the expiry of the life of the project, especially the item of spare parts and mechanical and electrical consumables by the projects
- 8- Follow-up of the abstracts of the projects at the maturity date and follow-up of their licenses until they are limited to reserve the amount on the financial program budget
- 9- Follow-up the billing of spare parts expenses for customers not exceeding one month of service performance
- 10- Rationalize the expenses of public consumers of projects

Processing of project delivery, party vacations, minutes of receipt and delivery, and raising letters of liquidation of labor cases and labor office

11- Pricing of some direct purchasing projects

From 2017 to 2018:

Project manager of the king Faisal hospital project

Operation, maintenance and cleanliness of the project including administrative buildings, halls, electrical systems, generators, fire alarm systems, air conditioning systems,

From 2015 to 2017:

Site and construction engineering in the AZMEEL CO. A housing project for Prince Mohammad Bin Fahd University in Al-Khobar and the establishment of a residential city with high specifications